F

MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2023 FOLLOWING AGENDA REVIEW

ST. TAMMANY ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX
21490 KOOP DRIVE, MANDEVILLE, LA.

Call to order by Honorable Michael R. Lorino, Jr., Chair
Roll Call: Michael R. Lorino, Jr.
Rykert O. Toledano, Jr.
Cheryl Tanner
Michael “Mike” Smith
Maureen “MO” O’Brien
Jerry Binder
Jacob “Jake” A. Airey (ex officio member)  ABSENT
Chris Canulette (alternate) ABSENT
Also present: Laughlin

-Lorino - 1. Review of Monthly Finance Reports generated by the Finance Department.

-Leslie Long — explained the 3 reports that she handed out. She told the Council that they can email
her anytime if there are questions.

-Binder — made comments regarding auto sales and sales tax.
-Long —responded to those comments.

-Toledano — asked what is the lag time in deposit and logging.
-Long —answered that it is about 2 months as explained.
-Campo — asked about the staff report not being in the packet.

-Long — said that Adrienne Stroble with Human Resources is there, but it is not really a finance report.
She said if they have any questions then Adrienne can answer them.

-Stroble — said there are 33 vacancies, and explained the vacancies.
-Laughlin —said isn’t that down about 20 from last month>
-Stroble — explained that last month included the seasonal positions, grass cutters, etc.

-Lorino - 2. Review of proposed Finance Ordinances and Resolutions on the March 02, 2023 Council
Meeting Agenda. (Meeting Agenda available in Council Office or on Parish website: www.stpgov.org)

ITEMS TO PULL

Ords. for Intro.

Ord. Cal. No. 7211
Ord. Cal. No. 7212
Ord. Cal. No. 7213
Ord. Cal. No. 7214
Ord. Cal. No. 7215
Ord. Cal. No. 7216
Ord. Cal. No. 7217
. Ord. Cal. No. 7218
10. Ord. Cal. No. 7219
11. Ord. Cal. No. 7220
12. Ord. Cal. No. 7221

© O NOU AW




(4odoop/uesq) ‘s1oloid [ende) Jo19Yy 4915es1q - 6 "ON IUDWPUIWY - SIBSSY
jexde) pue 193png 1uswanrosdwy jeude) £z07 2yl puswe 03 3dueUIpIO - GTZZ "ON '|eD "pPIO "9 - OUlIOT-

'ss9204d aseyound ay) paulejdxs pue pasamsue — OUlIB|A BUUed(-
10| e 51 snq 4ad 0009 TS @SNeID] SNQ |00YIS B 3))] SI SIY1 JI psjse — Japulg-
(4odo0)/Asuly) "uoneyodsues| — g "ON JUSWPUSWY — S1BSSY
|ende) pue 198png 1uawanosdwy jede) £707 Y} puswe 01 ddUeUIpJO - #TZ/ "ON '|eD "P4O 'S - OUlOT-
‘Suipuny uozIOH Jalepn daa( 1noge padse — oulIoT-
"P2J9MSUE J3UIT PUB ‘S| JUBNSUOD Y} OYM PIYSe — OUlIoT-
‘papuodsad — saul-
"uoie3inw 4oy spuny Aue auam a43y3 JI payse — oulol-
"JueJ3 yolew uoljiw TS e si 843yl pue sulwil 1y3il e uo s siy ples — Jaul-
"1S02 |B10] Y3 SI Jeym pue 213|dwod 9q uBISap Y3 [JIM USYM pue SnIels ay3 Jo} payse — ouuo-
"3dueulpJo ay} jo asodind ayy pauiejdxs — 3uo-

(4adoo)/sineq) 'saloud |exde) uoi1eaday pue a4nyn) — / "ON JUSWPUBWY — S}ISSY
jende) pue 198png Juswanoidwy [eyde) €707 Y1 pusawe 01 dULUIPIO - ETZZ "ON °|BD P40 ¥ - OulIo]-

‘paJamsue — Jaur-
"duyawil pue Apnis ay3 jo Yyidua| ay3
Inoge Jaur] payse aH ‘Apnis jeuoneSineN JaAlY [Jedd SYl JO paWIOUI 3G O3 33| PjNOM 3Y ples — YHWS-

"SYIUOW GT-ZT PUB SIUBYNSUO) 3pI] YSIH paltamsue — Jaurl-

‘DUI| dWI} PUB JUBYNSUOD Y} INOJE PIYSe — OULIOT-

"109fo4d pood e sem siy3 §i dUlWIISP 03 Juads Sem )| Jey} PIIIMSUER — 1DUIT SSOY-
"Jou Jo Juads Sutaq yse yueg 1S9 910ungdyd] 3yl Uo 000‘00TS dYl INOGe Padse — ouloT-

"SIyl uo a1ep 01 dn 1day aq 01 I P|NOM 3YS pleS "yaes 000‘00SS
popieme 3uiaq ysued Auewwe] 3§ pue ysued uoiduiysepn Suipsedad SJUSWIWOD dpew — Jauue]-

"‘92ueulpJo 3y} jo asodind ayy pauie|dxa — 3uo-

(48do0)/Asu1y) "s100(0ud |e1Ide) UOI1RI01SaY |BISEOD) 9 "ON 1USWPUBWY - S19SSY
jende) pue 198png uswanosdwy jeude) €20z Yl puswe 03 ddUBUIPIO - ZTZZ "ON '|BD ‘P40 '€ - oulol-

"€20¢ 40 pud 3y} pasamsue — Suoi-

"dUIWIL 9Y] SEM JBYM PIYSE — OUlIOT-

"wiy 404 uollewojul 1ey3 198 pjnod ays pies — uoi-
"JUBYNSUOD BY] SBM OYM Py Se — OulIoT-

"JeY} U0 ¥29Yd ued ays pies — §uo1-

¢000°009$ sem 198pnq |euid1i0 ay3 §i payse — oulloT-
'sniejs ay) paule|dxs — 3uoi-
$SIU3 JO SNIe1S 31 S| 1IBYMm paYSe — OulIoT-
"92ueuipJ0 3y} jo dsodind ayy paulejdxs — uo-
(1adoo)/ydjopuey) s109fo.d [eude) adeuteiq 13 SPEOY IPIMYSIIEd — G "ON 1UBWIPUBWY — SIDSSY

|eude) pue 198png Juswanosdwy jeyde) £Z0z @Yl puswie 0} 3dueuIpJO - TTZZ ON '|eD "PJO ‘T - OuloT-

Z 28ed

€20¢ ‘sz Menuqgag
SuI199Al 931HWIWIO) ddUBUL4 [12UN0) Ysilied



Parish Council Finance Committee Meeting
February 23, 2023
Page 3

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.
-Tanner — asked about the rent for these buildings.

-Long — answered that they do not get rent for that building, but for other buildings at the Safe Haven
Campus.

-Tanner — asked why can’t the rent from there cover the $27,0007?

-Long — said the rent doesn’t cover the maintenance of those properties. If anything, it would come
from the Capital Outlay. She said the Deep Water Horizon money was the balance of what was
dedicated to Safe Haven.

-Binder — asked about the fishing pier and the cost share and the status.

-Long — explained the process to him.

-Laughlin — asked about the apartment and the reserve money.

-Lorino — asked what was the total cost of the roof repair and how much money is being given?
-Long — explained.

-Lorino - 7. Ord. Cal. No. 7216 - Ordinance to amend the 2023 Capital Improvement Budget and Capital
Assets - Amendment No. 10 - Sewer/Water Quality Capital Projects. (Airey/Cooper)

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.

-Lorino - 8. Ord. Cal. No. 7217 - Ordinance to amend the 2023 Grants Budget - Amendment No. 02.
(Airey/Cooper)

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.

-Lorino — asked for an all-in budget for Safe Haven and he asked about the Crisis Receiving Center.

-Gina Hayes — answered.

-Lorino — asked what is the operational cost of that campus.

-Lorino - 9. Ord. Cal. No. 7218 - Ordinance to amend the 2023 Capital Improvement Budget and Capital
Assets — Amendment No. 11 — Justice Center Complex. (Dean/Cooper)

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.

-Lorino-10. Ord. Cal. No. 7219 - Ordinance to amend the 2023 Operating Budget - Amendment No.
02. (Airey/Cooper)

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.

-Lorino - 11. Ord. Cal. No. 7220 - Ordinance to amend the 2023 Operating Budget — Amendment No.
03. (Dean/Cooper)

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.

-Lorino - 12. Ord. Cal. No. 7221 - Ordinance to amend the 2023 Capital Improvement Budget and Capital
Assets — Amendment No. 12 — Safe Haven Complex. (Davis/Cooper)

-Long — explained the purpose of the ordinance.
-Toledano — asked what is the percentage in service.
-Long — said she would have to ask Mary Burckell.
-Tanner — asked will they get rent.

-Hayes — answered that is the plan.

-Toledano — moved to refer to full Council, seconded by Binder. Unanimous with1 absent (

Airey).



Ad3 1D 1ONNOD AEI'I)Dﬂ‘El 1 VNI‘cIJ_V

\

NVIANNIVHD 33LLININOD /Err"o/mm o 'lElVHZ)IV\I

‘uewdiey) 9911WWOo) dY3 JO ||ed 3y3 e pauunolpe Suileaw ‘ssauisng Jayung ou Suiaq aJay]-

t 98ed

€20¢ ‘€ AMenuqgay
SunasAl 22111WWO0) duUeul |1DUno) ysilied



